
September 6, 2024

VIA E-MAIL AND CITY MESSENGER

TO: DAWN TAKEUCHI APUNA, DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND PERMITTING

FROM: GLEN I. TAKAHASHI, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF INTRODUCTION OF A RESOLUTION FOR A COUNCIL 
PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE GENERAL PLAN, THE DEVELOPMENT 
PLANS, THE ZONING ORDINANCES, OR THE SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE.

RESOLUTION 24-223 entitled:

       
ORDINANCES OF HONOLULU 2021 (THE LAND USE ORDINANCE), 
RELATING TO SIGN STANDARDS FOR BUSINESSESES IN APARTMENT AND 
APARTMENT MIXED-USE DISTRICTS

was introduced on September 5, 2024 and may be viewed online: 
https://hnldoc.ehawaii.gov/hnldoc/measure/3076. Pursuant to Section 2-24.3(a), Revised 
Ordinances of Honolulu 2021 ("ROH"), a copy of the Resolution is transmitted herewith.

Further, ROH Section 2-24.7(b) requires the Director of Planning and Permitting to 
promptly stamp the date and time of receipt of this document on this transmittal letter and 
to notify the Council in writing of the date of receipt.
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Attachment: Resolution 2424-223

Digitally signed by: 
Takahashi, Glen I.
Date: 2024.09.06 10:
13:09 -10'00'
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